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NK\JaZZd^\ErJLW]^^_JbQLLQ^`JhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YV 

iMNOOPiJOFPIq 

HRDDRSNJDIFIOHONI 

FHDJRRJK?JAFDGJJIJGKEJNELJQK?KJG?JFKFDGEDJ?FKJJEJGEGLJD+#JNELJQK?KJG?JFKFDGEDJ?FKJJE?JADJ&KHEJFEEJ?G@HEGG?L 
DE$FDHEE??JJIJGKEKDJADE&KJ@?JFFFHEHKFJKK?GJD*LJGKEJKK$KE?GJ`@FEKG*JEH@FFGKJGJKGJFGJFGHJ?AKEDEJJIJDE?AEFGL 
DE?AJG?K)KEKG*LJFGHJDK$JD#JNELJQK?KJG?J?FKJJE?JEG?@DEJGKFGJ$DFH@FGE?JKF&EJGKEJ?+KEE?JFGHJFJGGEGG 
+GJLEEH$EJGEFE??FD*JGJJ?@FFEEHJKGJAJ?GM?EFJGHFD*JFKJKFE?J)*JEG$F$KG$J?G@HEGG?LJGEFFKED?LJFGH 

FHHKGK?GDFGJD?JKGJEEFDGKG$JE/AEDKEGFE?JGKFGJFEEJLJDK?+MGF+KG$LJEH)DFFEJH@EGKAEEJFGGEHAG?JFGJEEFDGKG$L 
F@EGK&FGEJ?G@HEGG?aJKHF$KGFGK&EJFGHJFDEFGK&EJF)KEKGKE?LJFGHJFEEE)DFGEJFFKKE&EHEGG#JIKDJ@$KJFGJKGGEG?K&E 

?G@H*JJIJHFGKJFGHJ?FKEGFEJFJGFEAG?LJ?G@HEGG?JEEFDGJKJLJGJJ$EGEDFGEJDE?EFDFKJ`@E?GKJG?LJHE&EEJAJGKE 

?+KEE?JGEFE??FD*JGJJFG?LEDJGKJ?EJ`@E?GKJG?LJFDEFGEJADJH@FG?JGKFGJHEHJG?GDFGEJ@GHED?GFGHKG$LJFGHJHEIEGH 

GKEKDJ+GJLEEH$EJA@)EKFE*# 

IKEJJ)bEFGK&EJK?JGJJFDEFGEJFJ?FKJJEJJIJGKEJKK$KE?GJFFFHEHKFJ?GFGHFDH?JGKFGJADEAFDE?JFGHJ?@AAJDG? 
?G@HEGG?JGJJ$DFH@FGEJDEFH*JIJDJFJEEE$ELJFFDEEDLJFGHJFJ9;?GJFEGG@D*JEFJGJH*#JPEJLFGGJJ@DJ?G@HEGG?JGJJ)E 

FKFEEEG$EHJFGHJLKEEJ?KKIGJGKEJH*GFHKF?JIDJHJJGEJLKEDEJ?G@HEGG?JDEFEK&EJKGIJDHFGKJGJGJJJGEJLKEDEJGKE* 

IKGHJ?JE@GKJG?JGJJADJ)EEH?J@?KG$JGKEKDJKHF$KGFGKJGJFJ@AEEHJLKGKJGKEKDJHF?GED*JJIJFJGGEGGJFGHJ?+KEE?#JPE 

LKEEJ@?EJFJF@DDKF@E@HJGKFGJK?JFEK$GEHJGJJGKEJNELJ%JD+JDGFGEJ>EFDGKG$JDGFGHFDH?JFGHJK?JFJG?GFGGE*JKGIJDHEH 

)*J?G@HEGGJAEDIJDHFGFEJHFGF# 

No\J_E]JrELQ[`JE_EbE`eLJhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YVJiMNOOPi 

OFPIq 
cO%JGODRJNJO>OHONIDJC-DKEIJKEFHKG$JIJEEJLEHJ)*JFJHE?FDKAGKJGJJIJEFFKJcE*JGE?K$GJOEEHEGG? 
CcGOM#JcGO?JFDEJGKJ?EJ$EGEDFEJF?AEFG?JJIJGKEJ?FKJJEJGKFGJFDEJKGGJ&FGK&EJJDJ@GK`@EJGJJGKEJ?FKJJEa? 
HK??KJGJFGHJ$JFE?LJFDEJFJDEJGJJGKEJ?FKJJEa?JJ&EDFEEJHE?K$GLJFGHJFDEJFDKGKFFEJGJJKG?J?@FFE??#JIKE 

HE?K$GJEEEHEGG?JHF*JKGFE@HEJFJ?AEFKIKFJFJGGEGGJFDEFJIJF@?dJ@GK`@EJ?G@HEGGJAJA@EFGKJG?JGJJ)E 

?ED&EHdJ?AEFKIKFJEH@FFGKJGFEJADJ$DFH?JJDJAEHF$J$KFFEJFAADJFFKE?dJ@GK`@EJFFEEGHFDLJ?FKEH@EELJJD 
FJGIK$@DFGKJG?JJIJ?G@HEGG?JFGHJ?GFIIdJFGH8JDJKGGJ&FGK&EJJD$FGKNFGKJGFEJ?GD@FG@DE?JFGHJ?*?GEH?# 

QFDKF)EEJ; D*?GEHJJIJF??E??HEGGJFGHJCJGGKG@J@?JF??E??HEGGJJIJGFGFI 
IKEJNELJQK?KJG?JKG?GD@FGKJGFEJIDFHELJD+JKGFE@HE?JGKEJDE$@EFD 
FGHJFJJDHKGFGEHJ@?EJJIJHKF$GJ?GKFJFGHJIJDHFGK&E 
F??E??HEGG?JGJJ@GHED?GFGHJGKEJFJGGEGGJFGHJ?+KEE?J?G@HEGG? 
KF&EJHF?GEDEHJFGHJLKEDEJGKE*J?GD@$$EE#JF??E??HEGGJ)E$KG?
H@DKG$JGKEJ?@HHEDJ-DKH$EJGJJTK$KJDFKJJEJ(DJ$DFHLJH@DKG$
LKKFKJ?G@HEGG?JGF+EJGKEJ(EDIJDHFGFEJDEDKE?JDEFHKG$
HKF$GJ?GKFJGJJHEGEDHKGEJGKEKDJ)F?EEKGEJAEDIJDHFGFEJEE&EE?#
DG@HEGG?JJDK$KGFEE*JGJJ+JGKEJFCIJ?EGJJIJE/FH?JGJJHEF?@DE
ADJ$DE??JGKDJ@$KJ@GJTK$KJDFKJJEJC'GKJ$DFHEJO.(>SEOLJ;6GK
$DFHEJ(>FNLJ;;GKM;9GKJ$DFHEJFCIM#JFCIJKF?JDEAEFFEHJGKE
O.(>SEOJFGHJ(>FNJE/FH?JLKGKJGKEJF?AKDEJF??E??HEGG?#JRG
FHHKGKJGLJFEEJ?FKJJE?JFHHKGK?GEDJFJI@EEMEEG$GKJHJF+JEE$EGG? 
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E/FHJH@DKG$JGKEJGDKHE?GEDJADEFEHKG$JGKEJIKD?GJFHHKGK?GDFGKJG
GJJFJFJKJDGJ@?KG$JGKEJNELJQK?KJG?JHJF+JEE$EGG?JGJJE?#JIKE 
HJF+JEE$EGG?JFHH?JFGJFHHKGKJGFEJHKF$GJ?GKFJGKFGJFEEJL 
?FKJJE?JGJJ)EGGEDJ?@AAJDGJ?G@HEGGJ?@FFE??JJGJGKE?EJKK$K
?FKJJEJE/KGJE/FH?# 

QFDKF)EEJ9 FEK$GEHJJJFEJDEGGKG$JIJF@?EHJJGJ?G@HEGGJGEEHIJDGFDGKG$JLKGK 
?GDJG$J?G@HEGGJHKF$GJ?GKF?JKGJDEFHKG$LJFJHADEKEG?KJGL 
LDKGKG$LJFGHJDEFHKGE??JIJDJFE$E)DFLJFHHKGK?GDFGJD?JFDEJF)EEJGJ
FFF@DFGEE*JHEGEDHKGEJ?G@HEGGJGEEH#JIKK?JFEEJL?JGEFFKED?JGJ 
E?GF)EK?KJ?AEFKIKFJGFD$EG?JIJDJ?G@HEGG?LJIJDJFHHKGK?GDFGJD?JGJ
E?GF)EK?KJHEF?@DF)EEJ$JFE?JIJDJGEFFKED?LJFGHJIJD
FHHKGK?GDFGJD?JGJJADJ&KHEJADJIE??KJGFEJHE&EEJAHEGGJGJJGKJ?E 
GEFFKED?JGJJEG?@DEJGKFGJGKE*JFDEJ?@AAJDGEHJKGJHEEGKG$JGKEKD 
$JFE?#JUKGFEE*LJFHHKGK?GDFGJD?JFDEJF)EEJGJJeDJEEJGKEJ?G@HEGGJFGH
GEFFKEDJ$JFE?J@AfJKGJJDHEDJGJJE?GF)EK?KJFGHJHF+EJA@)EKFJGKE
FHHKGK?GDFGK&EJFGHJJD$FGKNFGKJGFEJ$JFE?JIJDJGKEJ*EFD# 

QFDKF)EEJ] IEFHJIEFFKKG$JgJJEGEDFEJOH@FFGKJGLJDAEFKFEJOH@FFGKJGJFGH
OG$EK?KJ>FG$@F$EJ>EFDGEDJDAEFKFEK?G?IJSGFEJ?G@HEGGJKK?GJDKE? 
KF&EJ)EEGJFGFE*NEHLJ)F?EEKGE?JE?GF)EK?KEHLJFGHJ$JFE?J?EGL
GEFFKED?JLJD+JGJ$EGKEDJJGJGEFH?JGJJFHHDE??JGKEJGEEH?JJIJGKE 
?G@HEGG?JFGHJ?@AAJDGJJGM$JKG$JEEFDGKG$JH@DKG$JFEF??JGKHE# 
PKKEEJFEEJGEFFKED?JKF&EJGKEJJAAJDG@GKG*JGJJGEFHJGEFFKJJ&ED 
GKEJFJ@D?EJJIJGKEJ*EFDLJ?AEFKFEJEH@FFGKJGJFGHJOG$EK?K 
EFG$@F$EJFF`@K?KGKJGJ?GFIIJFDEJADJ$DFHHEHJGJJDE$@EFDE*JGEFH 
GEFFKJLKGKJFJGGEGGJFDEFJGEFFKED?J)DEF+KG$JHJLGJ?G@HEGG
GEFFKEDJDFGKJ?JGJJFAADJ/KHFGEE*J;9JGJJ;JIJDJGKJ?EJ?EFGKJG?# 

QFDKF)EEJ0 O/GEGHEHJHF*JFGHJDFG@DHF*JCEF??E?IJF??E??HEGGJKGIJDHFGKJG
K?J@?EHJGJJAEFFEJ?G@HEGG?JKGJFFFHEHKFJ?@AAJDGJADJ$DFH?L 
EGDKFKHEGGJJDJDEHEHKFELJH@DKG$JGKEJHF*LJH@DKG$JGKEJE/GEGHEH
HF*J?E??KJGLJFGHJH@DKG$JGKEJDFG@DHF*J?E??KJG?#JRGJGKE?E 
FEF??E?LJGEFFKED?J@?EJGKEJHFGFJIDJHJGKEJF??E??HEGG?JGJJGFKEJD 
KG?GD@FGKJGJGJJFHHDE??JGKEJ?G@HEGGa?JKGHK&KH@FEJFDEF?JJI 
$DJLGK# 

QFDKF)EEJ: FHHKGKJGFEJHFGKJFGHJEEFHKG$JDAEFKFEK?G?JJGJ?GFIIIJDG@HEGG?L 
)F?EHJJGJGKEJDE?@EG?JJIJGKEKDJHKF$GJ?GKF?JFDEJ?FKEH@EEHJIJD
FHHKGKJGFEJ?@AAJDGJFGH8JDJEGDKFKHEGGJLKGKJI@EEMGKHE 
FHHKGKJGFEJIFF@EG*JLKJ?EJE/AEDGK?EJK?JKGJHFGKJFGHJEKGEDFF*
HE&EEJAHEGG#J-F?EHJJGJGKEKDJAEDIJDHFGFEJJGJGKE 
HKF$GJ?GKF?LJ?G@HEGG?JFDEJADJ$DFHHEHJIJDJFJGKEDEHJ?EGJJI 
KGGED&EGGKJGJADJ$DFH?J)F?EHJJGJGKEKDJ>E/KEEJEE&EE?# 

QFDKF)EEJ7 CKFEEEG$EM-F?EHJC@DDKF@E@HJFEK$GEHJGJJNELJ%JD+JDGFGE 
>EFDGKG$JDGFGHFDH?JFGHJFGFKJDJ(DJbEFG?IJFJFKFEEEG$EM)F?EH
FAADJFFKJCC->MJK?J@GKEKNEHJGJJEG$F$EJ?G@HEGG?JKGJEEFDGKG$JFGH 
IJ?GEDJGKEJ@?EJJIJKHF$KGFGK&EJFFAFFKGKE?JIJDJADJ)EEHM?JE&KG$#
RGJFJG*AKFFEJFKFEEEG$EM)F?EHJ@GKGLJ?G@HEGG?JLJD+JLKGKJFJIKGKGE
?EGJJIJDE?J@DFE?JGKFGJIJF@?JJGJFJAFDGKF@EFDJGJAKFdJF?+ 
`@E?GKJG?JGKFGJHJJGJGJKF&EJADEMHEGEDHKGEHJFG?LED?d 
FJG?GD@FGJFGJFG?LEDJ?@AAJDGEHJ)*JE&KHEGFEdJFJG?GD@FGJF
ADJH@FGJCAJ?KGKJGJAFAEDLJ(JLED(JKGGLJGEL?FF?GLJ&KHEJJ)EJ$Md 

62324
 



ADE?EGGJGKEKDJADJH@FGLJFGHJHEIEGHJGKEKDJAJ?KGKJGJA@)EKFE*#
IK@?JGKEJFEF??DJJHJH*GFHKFJK?J?KKIGEHJIDJHJJGEJLKEDE 
?G@HEGG?JAF??K&EE*JDEFEK&EJKGIJDHFGKJGJGJJJGEJLKEDE 
?G@HEGG?JH@?GJFFGJKGJJDHEDJGJJHEEGJFJFKFEEEG$EJJDJ?JE&EJF 
ADJ)EEH#JFGFKJDJADJbEFG?LJKGJLKKFKJ?G@HEGG?JFAAE*JGKE
FJGGEGGJFGHJ?+KEE?JGKE*JKF&EJEEFDGEHJGJJFJGELJ?KG@FGKJGLJFDE 
EH)EHHEHJLKGKKGJFKFEEEG$EM)F?EHJ@GKG?JFFDJ??JGKE
F@DDKF@E@H#JIKE?EJ@GKG?JFDEJ?@)bEFGJ?AEFKIKFLJFGHJJFF@DJFG
HKGKH@HJKGJJGEJ@GKGJJIJE&ED*JFJDEJFEF??LJAEDJ*EFD# 

QFDKF)EEJB PDKGKG$IJPDKGKG$JHE&EEJAHEGGJK?JFGJKGGE$DFEJFJHAJGEGGJJIJGKE 
HJHEE#JIJJI@DGKEDJ?G@HEGG?aJLDKGKG$JHE&EEJAHEGGLJGKE 
ADKGFKAFE?JJIJEFFKJJIJGKEJGEGLJD+JFKFDGEDJ?FKJJE?JF$DEEHJGJ 
)E$KGJ@GKEKNKG$J?GFGHFDHKNEHLJJGMHEHFGHJLDKGKG$JGF?+?
FEK$GEHJGJJFJ@D?ELJD+LJEH)EHHEHJGKDJ@$KJ@GJGKEJF@DDKF@E@H
FGHJFHHKGK?GEDEHJFGJ?FKEH@EEHJAJKGG?JKGJFJ?G@HEGGa?JIJ@D 
*EFDJADJ$DE??KJG#JFJFJHHJGJD@)DKFLJFHHKGK?GDFGKJG
$@KHEEKGE?LJFGHJ?FJDKG$JADJGJFJE?JEG?@DEJGKFGJ?G@HEGG 
AEDIJDHFGFEJHF*J)EJFGFE*NEHJFGJGKEJGEGLJD+JEE&EELJFGHJGKFG
GKE?EJF??E??HEGG?JHF*J)EJ@?EHJGJJ$@KHEJGEGLJD+
ADJIE??KJGFEJHE&EEJAHEGGJIJDJGEFFKED?JJGJLDKGKG$JKG?GD@FGKJG# 
-*JF?+KG$JIJDJJGMHEHFGHJLDKGKG$JKG?GEFHJJIJAJEK?KEHJAKEFE? 
JIJLDKGKG$JGKFGJKF&EJ$JGEJGKDJ@$KJH@EGKAEEJDE&K?KJG?JLKGK 
GEFFKEDJ?@AAJDGLJLEJLKEEJ$FKGJFJHJDEJFFF@DFGEJAKFG@DEJJI 
?G@HEGGJLDKGKG$JF)KEKGKE?JFGHJGKEJGEGLJD+JLKEEJ)EJF)EEJGJJAEFG
?@AAJDG?JFGHJJD$FGKNEJADJIE??KJGFEJHE&EEJAHEGGJGJJHEEGJGKE
GEEH?JJIJ?G@HEGG?JFFDJ??J?FKJJE?# 

QFDKF)EEJ< EEHEHKFGKJGJFGHJFFFEEEDFGKJGIJDG@HEGG?JAFDGKFKAFGEJKGJF 
FJGGKG@@HJJIJE/AEDKEGFE?JFFDJ??JIJ@DJ*EFD?JLKGKJFJIJF@?
KGKGKFEE*JJGJ?@AAJDGJFGHJFFFEEEDFGKJGJFGHJEFGEDJJGJFH&FGFEH 
FFFHEHKFJFJ@D?ELJD+LJFFDEEDJADEAFDFGJD*JE/AEDKEGFE?LJFGH
FJHH@GKG*JEG$F$EHEGG# 

QFDKF)EEJ' CFAFFKGKE?JIJDJRHF$KGFGK&EJIKKG+KG$IJ?FKJJE?JFJEEF)JDFGEJLKGK
>KGFJEGJCEGGEDJOH@FFGKJGJGJJADJ&KHEJFJ)F?EEKGEJ?EGJJIJFDG?
E/AEDKEGFE?JIJDJFEEJ?G@HEGG?#J(DKGFKAFE?JHF*JFKJJ?EJGJJ@?E
>KGFJEGJCEGGEDh?JCFAFFKGKE?JIJDJLJD+JKGJFFFHEHKFJFDEF? 
FGH8JDJGJJIJF@?JJGJEG$F$KG$JLKGKJGKEJCFAFFKGKE?JGKDJ@$KJF 
LJD+JJIJFDGJE/AEJDFGKJG#JIKEJCFAFFKGKE?JIDFHELJD+JFEEJL?
?G@HEGG?JFGHJGEFFKED?JGJJADFFGKFEJFGHJHF?GEDJKF)KG?JJI
EEFDGKG$JKGFE@HKG$JGJGKFKG$JHEEAE*LJ`@E?GKJGKG$LJHF+KG$ 
FJGGEFGKJG?LJDEIEEFGKG$8F??E??KG$LJFDEFGKG$JHEFGKG$L 
EH)JH*KG$LJKHEGGKI*KG$JAFGGEDG?LJE/KK)KGKG$JEHAFGK*LJGF+KG$
FFGKJGJFGHJEK&KG$JLKGKJFH)K$@KG*# 

QFDKF)EEJ;6 FH@EGJRG`@KD*IJIEFFKED?JAFDGKFKAFGEJKGJFJIJDHFEJKG`@KD*JADJFE?? 
GKDJ@$KJCJKJDGJRG`@KD*JIEFH?#JIKEJA@DAJ?EJJIJGKK?JLJD+JK?JGJ 
?*?GEHFGKFFEE*J?G@H*JGKEJFJGGEFGKJGJ)EGLEEGJGKEJ?EEEFGEH
AEHF$J$KFFEJ?GDFGE$KE?JGEFFKED?JFDEJEHAEJ*KG$JFGHJFFG@FE 
?G@HEGGJJ@GFJHE?LJFEEJLKG$JGEFFKED?JGJJHF+EJGEFE??FD* 
HJHKIKFFGKJG?JGJJF@DDKF@E@HJFGHJAEHF$J$*JKGJDEFEJGKHE# 
FFDJ??JGKEJGEGLJD+LJ?FKJJEJEEFHED?KKAJFGHJDEADE?EGGFGK&E? 
FJHEJGJ$EGKEDJIJ@DJGKHE?JFJ*EFDJF?JAFDGJJIJFJNEGLJD+JRG`@KD* 
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IEFHJGJJLJD+JGJ$EGKEDJJGJFJHHJGJADJ)EEH?JJIJADFFGKFE#
 

U\Je^ea_JE`d^__bE`eJ^`Jjf`E :06 

lmnJomKp 

b\J[darELJLEd\ErJQ`JLW]^^_J]EadJomKcdKp 

CKEF+JFEEJGKFGJFAAE* 

JDFHE?JDED&EH 'LJ;6LJ;;LJ;9 

`K\Jr^ELJe]EJLW]^^_ %E? 
W^`edaWeJYQe]JaJW]adeEdJ^d 

ErfWaeQ^`a_Jba`a[EbE`e 

^d[a`QgaeQ^`a 

J 

`o\J`abEJ^XJWb^WEb^Ja`rJarrdELL 

NFHOJSUJCHS8OHS NELJQK?KJG?JIJDJ(@)EKFJDFKJJE? 

(T%DRCF>JDIEOOIJFGGEODD 

CRI% 

DIFIO 

GR(JCSGO 

OHFR>JFGGEODD 

PK\JXaWQ_QeQEL 

GJE?JGKEJ?FKJJEJHFKGGFKGJJDJJAEDFGEJH@EGKAEEJ?KGE?H 

NJLJb@?GJJGEJ?KGE# 
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Po\JLW]^^_JLQeEL 

(EEF?EJEK?GJGKEJ?KGE?JLKEDEJGKEJ?FKJJEJLKEEJJAEDFGEJIJDJGKEJ@AFJHKG$J?FKJJEJ*EFD# 

(K*?KFFE
FHHDE?? 

DKGEJ; '66JIKGGJG C?FHE F&EG@E F? -DJG/LJN%ADKHFD* ;60:7 ?KGEM 

DKGEJ9 

DKGEJ] 

(KJGE

N@H)ED
 

GK?GDKFG8CDG
 

N%CJCDGJ<
 

JDFHE? 
DED&EHJFG 
DKGEJCcM:LJ7M'L 
EGF#M 

'M;9 

PoT\JZPYTiYJeHOXUVYJGNYJMOFGTMGJUFROHSTGUOFJROHJLUGYJK\
 

EEFEK&E? EEGGFE 
EEGGFE F??K?GFGFE 
F??K?GFGFE IJDJPKKFK 

JDFHE?JCLDKGE 
N8FJKI 
FAAEKFF)EEM 

N8F N8F 

NFHE PJD+J(KJGE FEGEDGFGEJ(KJGE OHFKEJFHHDE?? 

DFKJJE DFGH*JHFGE??K? >EFHED 

SAEDFGK
 
JGFE %&EEK?J-DJLG
 
>EFHED
 

CJHAEKF
 
GFE HFGGJJKEE
 
CJGGFFG
 

CJHAEFK
 
GG HFGGJJKEE
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
 

To the Board of Trustees 
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science II 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of New Visions Charter High School for 
Advanced Math and Science II (the “School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as 
of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the 
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the School’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly we express no such opinion. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 

An Independent Member of Baker Tilly International 

MBAF CPAs
 
NEW YORK 440 Park Avenue South, 3rd Floor, New York NY 10016 | T 212 576 1400 F 212 576 1414  | www.mbafcpa.com
 

VALHALLA 400 Columbus Avenue, Suite 200E, Valhalla NY 10595 | T 914 741 0800 F 914 741 1034 | www.mbafcpa.com
 

http:www.mbafcpa.com
http:www.mbafcpa.com


 

 
 
 
 

 
  

     
 

                
  

 
 

 
       

     
   

              
  

 
 

 
   

     
           

      
    

             
  
   

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science II as of June 
30, 2018, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

We have previously audited New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science II’s 
2017 financial statements and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial 
statements in our report dated October 16, 2017. In our opinion, the summarized comparative 
information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017 is consistent, in all material 
respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 
15, 2018 on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests 
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the School’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is 
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering the School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

New York, NY 
October 15, 2018 



  
                                
                            
                                    
                                           
                                

  

  
                            
                                
                            

                            

                      
                                

                      

  

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE II 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
	

JUNE 30, 2018
	
(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR JUNE 30, 2017)
	

ASSETS 2018 2017 

Cash 
Cash - restricted 
Grants receivable 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 
Due from related entities 
Property and equipment, net 

$ 

$ 

6,280,692 
75,489 
487,257 
8,754 
2,320 
10,716 

6,865,228 

$ 

$ 

4,960,888 
75,282 
459,932 
2,650 

-
53,495 

5,552,247 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 
Due to NYC Department of Education 
Due to related entities 

$ 81,076 
228,033 
77,133 
196,862 

583,104 

$ 127,424 
133,275 
72,608 
143,187 

476,494 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 

$ 

6,254,616 
27,508 

6,282,124 

6,865,228 $ 

5,044,706 
31,047 

5,075,753 

5,552,247 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Temporarily 
Unrestricted Restricted 2018 2017 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE II 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017) 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and local per pupil operating revenue 8,632,328$ -$ 8,632,328$ 8,196,230$ 
Government grants and contracts 700,799 - 700,799 671,129 

9,333,127 - 9,333,127 8,867,359 

EXPENSES 
Program services 7,403,776 - 7,403,776 6,552,279 
Management and general 813,196 - 813,196 823,507 

8,216,972 - 8,216,972 7,375,786 

SUPPORT AND OTHER INCOME 
Contributions and other income 79,254 2,711 81,965 60,753 
Interest income 8,251 - 8,251 212 
Released from restrictions 6,250 (6,250) - -

93,755 (3,539) 90,216 60,965 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 1,209,910 (3,539) 1,206,371 1,552,538 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 5,044,706 31,047 5,075,753 3,523,215 

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR 6,254,616$ 27,508$ 6,282,124$ 5,075,753$ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE II 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Special 
Education 

Program Services 

Total 

Supporting 
Services 

Management 
and General 2018 2017 

Personnel service costs 
Administrative staff personnel 
Instructional personnel 

Total salaries and staff 
Fringe benefits and payroll taxes 
Retirement 
Management company fee 
Legal services 
Accounting and audit services 
Other purchases of professional and consulting services 
Repairs and maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Instructional supplies and materials 
Equipment and furnishings 
Staff development 
Marketing and recruitment 
Technology 
Food service 
Student services 
Office expense 
Depreciation 
Other 

22 
52 
74 

844,772 $ 122,940$ 967,712 $ 562,508 $ 
2,868,029 749,493 3,617,522 -
3,712,801 872,433 4,585,234 562,508 
631,527 153,033 784,560 108,743 
168,510 39,596 208,106 25,530 
614,448 93,948 708,396 38,254 
7,097 1,085 8,182 442 

- - - 23,257 
202,508 29,567 232,075 3,671 
9,070 1,387 10,457 589 
44,135 6,547 50,682 2,226 
29,384 4,784 34,168 3,333 
67,978 10,195 78,173 -
16,494 2,348 18,842 2,015 
20,379 10,846 31,225 6,959 
206 32 238 13 

167,142 23,618 190,760 6,238 
70,334 10,233 80,567 8,178 
158,597 20,828 179,425 -
122,455 18,143 140,598 18,532 
38,547 5,894 44,441 2,400 
15,545 2,102 17,647 308 

6,097,157 $ 1,306,619 $ 7,403,776 $ 813,196 $ 

$ 

$ 

1,530,220 
3,617,522 
5,147,742 
893,303 
233,636 
746,650 
8,624 
23,257 
235,746 
11,046 
52,908 
37,501 
78,173 
20,857 
38,184 
251 

196,998 
88,745 
179,425 
159,130 
46,841 
17,955 

8,216,972 

$ 

$ 

1,311,851 
3,186,886 
4,498,737 
841,470 
179,494 
709,389 
4,307 
20,037 
199,647 
5,274 
51,922 
51,622 
92,886 
13,255 
31,976 
3,505 

204,641 
55,170 
190,053 
147,576 
61,537 
13,288 

7,375,786 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE II 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017) 

2018 2017 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Cash received from operating revenue 9,310,327$ $ 8,806,845 
Other cash received 90,216 60,965 
Cash paid to employees and suppliers (8,076,470) (7,313,968) 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITES 1,324,073 1,553,842 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of property and equipment (4,062) -

NET INCREASE IN CASH 1,320,011 1,553,842 

CASH AND CASH - RESTRICTED - BEGINNING OF YEAR 5,036,170 3,482,328 

CASH AND CASH - RESTRICTED - END OF YEAR 6,356,181$ $ 5,036,170 

Reconciliation of change in net assets to net cash provided by operating activities: 

Change in net assets 1,206,371$ $ 1,552,538 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
 provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation 46,841 61,537 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 
Grants receivable (27,325) (120,220) 
Prepaid expenses and other assets (6,104) 12,415 
Due from related entities (2,320) 482 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (46,348) (12,861) 
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 94,758 7,705 
Due to NYC Department of Education 4,525 59,706 
Due to related entities 53,675 (7,460) 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,324,073$ $ 1,553,842 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 

Cash and cash - restricted consist of: 
Cash 6,280,692$ $ 4,960,888 
Cash - restricted 75,489 75,282 

6,356,181$ $ 5,036,170 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE II 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

1. NATURE OF THE ORGANIZATION 

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science II (the “School”) is a New York State, not-for-
profit educational corporation that was incorporated on March 5, 2012 to operate a charter school pursuant to 
Article 56 of the Education Law of the State of New York. The School, led by the Board of Trustees, received a 
charter from the Board of Regents of The University of the State of New York (the “Board of Regents”) to operate 
a charter school in the State of New York pursuant to certain terms and conditions set forth in its approved Charter 
Application and Charter Agreement dated September 13, 2011. The School endeavors to extend equally to all 
students, regardless of their previous academic history, the highest quality education in an atmosphere of respect, 
responsibility, and safety. The School’s charter was renewed for an additional five years, expiring in June 2022. 

The School is exempt from Federal income tax under section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code (“IRC”) as an 
organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the IRC and a similar provision under New York State income tax 
laws. The School has also been classified as an entity that is not a private foundation within the meaning of Section 
509(a) of the IRC and qualifies for deductible contributions as provided in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii) of the IRC. 

In fiscal year 2018, the School operated classes for students in ninth, tenth, eleventh and twelfth grades. 

The School shares space with a New York City public school and is not responsible for rent, utilities, custodial 
services, maintenance, and school safety. Square footage totaling 20,890 feet is allocated to the School. 

The New York City Department of Education (“NYCDOE”) provides free lunches and transportation directly to a 
majority of the School’s students. 

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Financial Statement Presentation 

The School’s financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”).  

The classification of the School’s net assets and its support, revenues and expenses is based on the existence or 
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. It requires that the amounts for each of the three classes of net assets – 
permanently restricted, temporarily restricted, and unrestricted – be displayed in the statement of financial position 
and that the amounts of change in each of those classes of net assets be displayed in the statement of activities. 

These classes are defined as follows: 

Permanently Restricted – Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the 
School is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor can be fulfilled or 
otherwise removed by actions of the School. 

Temporarily Restricted – Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the 
School are limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled and 
removed by actions of the School pursuant to those stipulations. When such stipulations end or are fulfilled, such 
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of 
activities. 

Unrestricted – The part of net assets that is neither permanently nor temporarily restricted by donor-imposed 
stipulations. 

The School has no permanently restricted net assets as of June 30, 2018. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE II 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Cash – Restricted 

Included in cash – restricted is an escrow account of $75,489 and $75,282 at June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively, 
which is held aside for contingency purposes as required by the Board of Regents. 

Grants Receivable 

Grants receivable represent federal and state entitlements and grants. Grants receivable are expected to be 
collected within one year, are recorded at net realizable value, and amounted to $487,257 and $459,932 at June 
30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. The School has determined that no allowance for uncollectible accounts was 
necessary at June 30, 2018 and 2017. Such estimate is based on management’s assessments of the 
creditworthiness of its grantors, the aged basis of its receivables, as well as current economic conditions and 
historical information.  

Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the School that is, in substance, unconditional. 
Grants and other contributions of cash are reported as temporarily restricted support if they are received with donor 
stipulations. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair value. 

Revenue from state and local governments resulting from the School’s charter status and based on the number of 
students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in accordance with the charter agreement. Federal and 
certain state and local funds are recorded when expenditures are incurred and billable to the government agencies. 

The School receives a substantial portion of its support and revenue from the NYCDOE. If the charter school laws 
were modified, reducing or eliminating these revenues, the School’s finances could be materially adversely 
affected. 

Net Assets 

Unrestricted net assets consist of revenues derived from government agencies, public contributions and other 
revenues for youth education. These net assets account for resources over which the Board of Trustees has 
discretionary control to use in carrying on the operations of the School. 

Temporarily restricted net assets are restricted for scholarship funds. 

Premises Provided by Government Authorities 

The School does not record any in-kind contributions and related costs with respect to dedicated and shared space 
provided to it by the NYCDOE as the premises are temporary in nature, is excess shared space whereby a fair 
value cannot be determined, and is industry practice. 

Property and Equipment 

Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost. Property and equipment acquired with certain government 
funding are recorded as expenses pursuant to the terms of the contract in which ownership of such property and 
equipment is retained by the funding source. Maintenance and repairs are expensed as they occur. The School 
has established a $3,000 threshold above which assets are evaluated to be capitalized. The School expenses 
leasehold improvements because it has no lease and is uncertain that the space will be available beyond the close 
of the current fiscal year. Removable equipment that can be transferred to new space, if necessary, is capitalized. 
Depreciation is provided on the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of the property and equipment. 

Furniture and office equipment 3 years
	
Computer equipment 3 years
	

- 8 -



 
 

 

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

  

 

 
  

 
   

 
 
 

     
 

 
    

    

 
 

 
  
 

   
     

 
 
 
 

  
   

 
 

 

   
 

  
 

 
 
 

     
   

 
  

 
  

 
 

    
 
 

 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE II 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Impairment 

The School reviews long-lived assets to determine whether there has been any permanent impairment whenever 
events or circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. If the sum of the 
expected future undiscounted cash flows is less than the carrying amount of the assets, the School recognizes an 
impairment loss. No impairment losses were recognized for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017. 

Functional Allocation of Expenses 

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in 
the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting 
services benefited. 

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses related to more than 
one function are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of the proportionate share of 
instructional and management and general expenses. Management and general expense includes those expenses 
that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function, but provide for the overall support and direction of 
the School. 

Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets 
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during 
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Subsequent Events 

The School has evaluated events through October 15, 2018, which is the date the financial statements were 
available to be issued. 

Comparative Financial Information 

The June 30, 2018 financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total but 
not by net asset class. In addition, only certain of the notes to the financial statements for June 30, 2017 are 
presented. As a result, the June 30, 2017 comparative information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a 
presentation in conformity with U.S. GAAP. Accordingly, such June 30, 2017 information should be read in 
conjunction with the School’s financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017, from which the 
summarized information was derived. 

Income Taxes 

The School follows the accounting standard for uncertainty in income taxes. The standard prescribes a minimum 
recognition threshold and measurement methodology that a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax 
return is required to meet before being recognized in the financial statements. It also provides guidance for 
derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, disclosure and transition. 

The School files informational returns in the Federal jurisdiction. With few exceptions, the School is no longer 
subject to Federal income tax examinations for fiscal years before 2015. 

The School believes that it has appropriate support for the positions taken on its tax returns. Nonetheless, the 
amounts ultimately paid, if any, upon resolution of the issues raised by the taxing authorities may differ materially 
from the amounts accrued for each year. Management believes that its nonprofit status would be sustained upon 
examination. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE II 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Income Taxes (Continued)  

Should there be interest on underpayments of income tax, the School would classify it as “Interest Expense.” The 
School would classify penalties in connection with underpayments of income tax as “Other Expense.”  

Adoption of Accounting Pronouncement 

In fiscal year 2018, the School adopted the accounting standards update which amends the cash flow statement 
presentation of restricted cash. The update requires amounts generally described as restricted cash and restricted 
cash equivalents be included with cash and cash equivalents when reconciling the beginning-of-year and end-of-
year total amounts shown on the statement of cash flows. The School adopted the update retrospectively for fiscal 
year 2017. The adoption of this update had no effect on the School’s change in net assets or cash flows. 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued an accounting standards update which 
affects the revenue recognition of entities that enter into either (1) certain contracts to transfer goods or services to 
customers or (2) certain contracts for the transfer of nonfinancial assets. The update indicates an entity should 
recognize revenue in an amount that reflects the consideration the entity expects to be entitled to in exchange for 
the goods or services transferred by the entity. The update is to be applied to the beginning of the year of 
implementation or retrospectively and is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2018 and in 
interim periods in annual periods beginning after December 15, 2019. Early application is permitted but no earlier 
than annual reporting periods beginning after December 31, 2016. The School is currently evaluating the effect the 
update will have on its financial statements. 

In February 2016, the FASB issued an accounting standards update which amends existing lease guidance. The 
update requires lessees to recognize a right-of-use asset and related lease liability for many operating leases now 
currently off-balance sheet under current U.S. GAAP. Accounting by lessors remains largely unchanged from 
current U.S. GAAP. The update is effective using a modified retrospective approach for fiscal years beginning after 
December 15, 2019, and for interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, with early 
application permitted. The School is currently evaluating the effect the update will have on its financial statements. 

In August 2016, the FASB issued an accounting standards update which aims to improve information provided to 
creditors, donors, grantors, and others while also reducing complexity and costs. The update is the first phase of a 
project regarding not-for-profits which aims to improve and simplify net asset classification requirements and 
improve the information presented and disclosed in financial statements about liquidity, cash flows, and financial 
performance. The update is effective retrospectively for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after 
December 15, 2017, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018, with earlier 
application permitted. The School is currently evaluating the effect the update will have on its financial statements. 

3. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

New Visions for Public Schools (“New Visions”) is a not-for-profit organization dedicated to supporting public 
schools and helping start and manage charter schools. Pursuant to the terms of the Educational Services 
Agreement dated July 1, 2012, New Visions provides educational management, operational, and fundraising 
services to the School. As compensation to New Visions for these services rendered, the School pays 8% of its 
gross revenues. Gross revenue is defined as all such funding provided by the State, Federal, and local 
governments, but excludes any private grants. 

The balance due to New Visions at June 30, 2018 and 2017 amounted to $192,653 and $143,187, respectively, 
which is comprised of management fees. Total management fees incurred by the School amounted to $746,650 
and $709,389 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.  
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE II 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

3. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) 

For operational efficiency and purchasing power, the School also shares expenses with other charter schools 
related by common management. At June 30, 2018, the balance due to other charter schools was $4,209, and the 
balance due from other charter schools was $2,320. At June 30, 2017, there was no balance due to or from the 
other charter schools. 

4. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment consist of the following as of June 30,: 

2018 2017 

Furniture and office equipment $ 9,143 $ 9,143 

Computer equipment 271,423 267,361 


280,566 276,504 

Less: accumulated depreciation (269,850) (223,009) 


$ 10,716 $ 53,495 

Depreciation expense amounted to $46,841 and $61,537 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 

5. GRANTS RECEIVABLE 

Grants receivable consist of federal and state entitlements and grants. The School expects to collect these 
receivables within one year. Grants receivables consist of the following as of June 30,: 

2018 2017 

Per Pupil – Mount Vernon $ 12,651 $ -

E-Rate Reimbursement 25,072 56,883 

Title I 192,237 161,298 

Title II 53,254 5,006 

NYS additional funding 192,816 236,745 

Other 11,227 -

$ 487,257 $ 459,932 

6. PENSION PLAN 

The School has adopted the New Visions for Public Schools’ pension plan (the “Plan”) which is qualified under 
Internal Revenue Code 403(b) for the benefit of its eligible employees. The Plan is an elective contribution plan. 
Employees are eligible to enroll in the Plan once they have completed at least 1 full year of service and completion 
of 1,000 work hours and are also eligible for discretionary employer contributions. The School’s contribution 
becomes fully vested after the sixth year of the employee’s service. Pension expense amounted to $233,636 and 
$179,494, net of forfeitures, for the years ended June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2017, respectively, and is included in 
retirement in the statement of functional expenses. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE II 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

7. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefts of, damage to, and destruction of assets; 
injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The School maintains commercial insurance to protect itself from such 
risks. 

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources. Such audits might result in 
disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursements. Management is of the opinion that such cost disallowances, 
if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no amounts have 
been provided in the accompanying financial statements for such potential claims. 

8. COMMITMENTS 

The School leases office equipment and copiers under non-cancelable operating leases which will expire at various 
times during the next three years. The leasing expense for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 was $73,306 
and $67,440, respectively, which is included in the accompanying statement of functional expenses under office 
expense. Future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

June 30, 
2019 $ 31,197 
2020 14,627 
2021 4,848 

$ 50,672 

9. CONCENTRATIONS 

Financial instruments that potentially subject the School to a concentration of credit risk include cash accounts at 
a major financial institution that, at times, exceeded the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) insured 
limits of $250,000. 

The School received approximately 92% and 93% of its total revenue from per pupil funding from the NYCDOE 
during the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 

The School’s grants receivable consist of three major grantors accounting for approximately 90% at June 30, 2018 
and three major grantors accounting for approximately 99% at June 30, 2017. 

The School’s payables consist of two major vendors accounting for approximately 41% at June 30, 2018 and two 
major vendors accounting for approximately 31% at June 30, 2017.  
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing 
Standards  

To the Board of Trustees 
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science II 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States, the financial statements of New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and 
Science II (the “School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related 
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 15, 2018. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal control over 
financial reporting (“internal control”) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for 
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the School’s financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and 
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies. Given these limitations during our audit, we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial 
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our 
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance of 
noncompliance that is required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and is described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and responses as Finding 2018-01. 

The School’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
responses. The School’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the School in a separate letter dated October 15, 2018. 

An Independent Member of Baker Tilly International 

MBAF CPAs
 
NEW YORK 440 Park Avenue South, 3rd Floor, New York NY 10016 | T 212 576 1400 F 212 576 1414  | www.mbafcpa.com
 

VALHALLA 400 Columbus Avenue, Suite 200E, Valhalla NY 10595 | T 914 741 0800 F 914 741 1034 | www.mbafcpa.com
 

http:www.mbafcpa.com
http:www.mbafcpa.com


 

 
 
 
 
 
 

    
 

          

   
 

  
 
 
 

 
 
 

  
   

 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards 
in considering the School’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any 
other purpose. 

New York, NY 
October 15, 2018 



 
 

 

 
 

 

 

  
 
 
  
   
  
  
  
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE II
	

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 
JUNE 30, 2018 

SECTION I – SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor’s report issued: Unqualified 

Internal control over financial reporting: 
Material weakness (es) identified?    
Significant deficiency (ies) identified that are not     

considered to be material weaknesses? 
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?      

yes ______ 

yes ______ 
yes  __√___ 

no 

no 
no 

___√___ 

___√___ 
_______ 

- 15 -



 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

  

 

   

 

 
   

 
   

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE II
	

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 
JUNE 30, 2018 

SECTION II – COMPLIANCE FINDING 

Finding: 2018-01 

Criteria and condition: The School is required to be in compliance with the New York State Education 
Department (“NYSED”) requirements. The teacher certification exemption allows Charter Schools to have 
up to 15 uncertified teachers. The School had 17 teachers that were uncertified.  

Context: NYSED requires the School to have no more than 15 uncertified teachers, with the provision that 
five of these teachers be teaching math, science, computer science, technology, or career and technical 
education, with the remaining ten teachers not restricted. 

Cause: Inadequate management oversight of NYSED requirements. 

Effect: The School can be under additional scrutiny from the New York City Department of Education for not 
being in compliance with the NYSED requiring teachers to be qualified through certification. 

Recommendation: We recommend the School review its hiring and recruitment procedures and staff 
retention policies in order to be in compliance with the NYSED teacher qualification requirements. 

- 16 -



 
 

 

 
 

 

 

  
 

 
  
    

  
   

   
 

 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE II
	

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 
JUNE 30, 2018 

VIEWS OF RESPONSIBLE OFFICIALS AND PLANNED CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Finding: 2018-01 

We recognize and agree with the finding regarding the noncompliance with teacher certification requirements 
during fiscal year 2018. New Visions for Public Schools (“New Visions”), which manages the School, 
consistently monitors the numbers of uncertified teachers at each New Visions charter school. The number 
of uncertified teachers is impacted by two factors: 1) the hiring and termination of uncertified teachers, and 
2) change in certification status for current teachers. It is often this second factor that causes a school to 
exceed the 15 teacher limit. When this happens, New Visions will reach out to the teacher whose certification 
has lapsed in TEACH (the system of record), to encourage them to renew and/or update their status. In an 
effort to encourage teachers to remain, or become, certified, New Visions has negotiated a pay differential 
with the UFT in which uncertified teachers are paid less than certified teachers. Additionally, beginning in 
fiscal year 2019, New Visions’ Charter Residency Program Director will create a program to help support 
certification for uncertified teachers within New Visions’ charter network. 

- 17 -
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Annual Financial Statement Audit Report
for NYCDoE Authorized Charter Schools 

School Name: New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math & Science 

Date (Report is due Nov. 1): November 1, 2018 

School Fiscal Contact Name: Cynthia Rietscha 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 
School Fiscal Contact Phone: 

School Audit Firm Name: MBAF 
School Audit Contact Name: 
School Audit Contact Email: 
School Audit Contact Phone: 

Audit Period: 2017-18 
Prior Year: 2016-17 

The following items are required to be included: 

1.) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes.
�
2.) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and
�
Functional Expenses worksheets.
�
3.) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.
�

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the
�
items are not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school
�
did not expend federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter
�
response will be submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of
�
the report); etc.
�

Item If not included, state the reason(s) below (if not applicable fill in N/A): 

Management Letter 

Management Letter Response N/A 

Form 990 Filing date was extended. 

Federal Single Audit (A-133) N/A 

Corrective Action Plan N/A 



                   
     
     

 
    

   
 

 
   

  
   

 
    
 

 
  

 

 

 
    

     
    

   
 

 
  

 

 
       

 
   

  
 

 

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math & Science II
 
Statement of Financial Position
 

as of June 30
 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 
Contributions and other receivables 
Other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Building and Equipment, net 
Restricted Cash 
Security Deposits 
Other Non-Current Assets 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT 
ASSETS 
TOTAL ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

2018 

6,356,181 
487,257 

2,320 

-
6,854,512 

10,716 
-
-
-

10,716 

6,865,228 

$ 

$ 

2017 

5,036,170 
459,932 

-
2,650 

-
-

5,498,752 

53,495 
-
-
-

53,495 

5,552,247 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits 
Current Portion of Loan Payable 
Due to Related Parties 
Refundable Advances 
Deferred Revenue 
Other Current Liabilities 

TOTAL CURRENT 
LIABILITIES 
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year 
Deferred Rent 
Due to Related Party 
Other Long-Term Liabilities 

TOTAL LONG-TERM 
LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

$ 

$ 

81,076 
228,033 

-
196,862 

-
77,133 

-
583,104 

-
-
-
-
-

583,104 

$ 

$ 

127,424 
133,275 

-
143,187 

-
72,608 

-
476,494 

-
-
-
-
-

476,494 

8,754 



 

 
 

   

       

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

$ 6,254,616 
27,508 

-
6,282,124 

$ 5,044,706 
31,047 

-
5,075,753 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 6,865,228 5,552,247 



                   
   

     

 
        
       
      

 
   
  
   

   

 
 
 

 
  

  

 

       

     
   

  
 

 
   

       

               
 

     

         
   

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math & Science II
 
Statement of Activities
 

as of June 30
 

2018 2017 

Unrestricted Temporarily 
Restricted 

Total Total 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED 
State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue 
Federal Grants 
State and City Grants 
Other Operating Income 
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

$ 7,920,699 
711,629 

-
483,863 
216,936 

-
-

9,333,127 

$ - $ 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

7,920,699 
711,629 

-
483,863 
216,936 

-
-

9,333,127 

$ 7,785,700 
410,530 

-
434,384 
236,745 

-
-

8,867,359 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education 
Special Education 
Other Programs 

Total Program Services 
Management and general 
Fundraising 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

$ 6,097,157 
1,306,619 

-
7,403,776 

813,196 
-

8,216,972 

$ - $ 
-
-
-
-
-
-

6,097,157 
1,306,619 

-
7,403,776 

813,196 
-

8,216,972 

$ 5,260,397 
1,291,882 

-
6,552,279 

823,507 
-

7,375,786 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS 1,116,155 - 1,116,155 1,491,573 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Interest and Other Income 
Contributions and Grants 
Fundraising Support 
Investments 
Donated Services 

$ 8,251 
79,254 

-
-
-

$ - $ 
2,711 

-
-
-

8,251 
81,965 

-
-
-

$ 212 
60,753 

-
-
-

Other Support and Revenue 
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 

-
87,505 

-
2,711 

-
90,216 

-
60,965 

Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal 
of Assets 
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

$ 6,250 

1,209,910 (3,539) 

-

1,206,371 

$ -

1,552,538 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

$ 5,044,706 
-

$ 31,047 
-

$ 5,075,753 
-

$ 3,523,215 
-

$ (6,250) $ 



         NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 6,254,616 $ 27,508 $ 6,282,124 $ 5,075,753 



                   
     

     

       
    

    
 

   

 
  

 
 

 
 
 

   
 

 
 

   
   

         

       
  

         

       
    

         

             
    

             

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math & Science II 
Statement of Cash Flows 

as of June 30 

2018 2017 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ 1,206,371 $ 1,552,538 
Revenues from School Districts - -
Accounts Receivable - -
Due from School Districts - -
Depreciation 46,841 61,537 
Grants Receivable (27,325) (120,220) 
Due from NYS - -
Grant revenues - -
Prepaid Expenses (6,104) 12,415 
Accounts Payable (46,348) (12,861) 
Accrued Expenses - -
Accrued Liabilities 94,758 7,705 
Contributions and fund-raising activities - -
Miscellaneous sources - -
Deferred Revenue 4,525 59,706 
Interest payments - -
Due from related entities (2,320) 482 
Due to related entities 53,675 (7,460) 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 1,324,073 $ 1,553,842 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES $ $ 
Purchase of equipment (4,062) -
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES $ (4,062) $ -

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES $ $ 
Principal payments on long-term debt - -
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES $ - $ -

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 1,320,011 $ 1,553,842 
Cash at beginning of year 5,036,170 3,482,328 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 6,356,181 $ 5,036,170 



                   
     

     

   
 

 
         

  
 

 
   

    

  
 

   
    

 
     
  

  
  

 
   

  
 

 

 

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math & Science II
 
Statement of Functional Expenses
 

as of June 30
 

2018 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Program Services 
Special 

Education 
Other 

Education 
Total 

Supporting Services 

Fundraising Management 
and General 

Total 

Personnel Services Costs 
Administrative Staff Personnel 
Instructional Personnel 
Non-Instructional Personnel 

22.00 
52.00 

-

$ 
844,772 

2,868,029 
-

$ 
122,940 
749,493 

-

$ 
-
-
-

$ 
967,712 

3,617,522 
-

$ 
-
-
-

$ 
562,508 

-
-

$ 
562,508 

-
-

Total Salaries and Staff 
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 
Management Company Fees 
Legal Service 
Accounting / Audit Services 
Other Purchased / Professional / 
Consulting Services 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Supplies / Materials 
Equipment / Furnishings 
Staff Development 
Marketing / Recruitment 
Technology 
Food Service 
Student Services 
Office Expense 
Depreciation 
OTHER 
Total Expenses 

74.00 3,712,801 
631,527 
168,510 
614,448 

7,097 
-

202,508 

-
9,070 

44,135 
29,384 
67,978 
16,494 
20,379 

206 
167,142 

70,334 
158,597 
122,455 

38,547 
15,545 

$ 6,097,157 

872,433 
153,033 

39,596 
93,948 

1,085 
-

29,567 

-
1,387 
6,547 
4,784 

10,195 
2,348 

10,846 
32 

23,618 
10,233 
20,828 
18,143 

5,894 
2,102 

$ 1,306,619 $ 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
- $ 

4,585,234 
784,560 
208,106 
708,396 

8,182 
-

232,075 

-
10,457 
50,682 
34,168 
78,173 
18,842 
31,225 

238 
190,760 

80,567 
179,425 
140,598 

44,441 
17,647 

7,403,776 $ 

- 562,508 
- 108,743 
- 25,530 
- 38,254 
- 442 
- 23,257 
- 3,671 

- -
- 589 
- 2,226 
- 3,333 
- -
- 2,015 
- 6,959 
- 13 
- 6,238 
- 8,178 
- -
- 18,532 
- 2,400 
- 308 

- $ 813,196 $ 

562,508 
108,743 

25,530 
38,254 

442 
23,257 

3,671 

-
589 

2,226 
3,333 

-
2,015 
6,959 

13 
6,238 
8,178 

-
18,532 

2,400 
308 

813,196 



New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math & Science II
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30

2018

  

                   
     

     

2017

 Total 

$ 
1,530,220 
3,617,522 

-
5,147,742 

893,303 
233,636 
746,650 

8,624 
23,257 

235,746 

$ 
1,311,851 
3,186,886 

-
4,498,737 

841,469 
179,493 
709,389 

4,307 
20,037 

199,647 

$ 

-
11,046 
52,908 
37,501 
78,173 
20,857 
38,184 

251 
196,998 

88,745 
179,425 
159,130 

46,841 
17,955 

8,216,972 $ 

-
5,274 

51,922 
51,622 
92,886 
13,255 
31,976 

3,505 
204,641 

55,170 
190,053 
147,576 

61,537 
13,288 

7,375,785 
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EXTENSION FILING INSTRUCTIONS 

FORM 8868 FOR FORM 990 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING 

JUNE 30, 2018~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Prepared for NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR 
ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE II 
900 TINTON AVENUE 
BRONX, NY 10456 

Prepared by 
MBAF CPAS, LLC 
440 PARK AVE. SOUTH 
NEW YORK, NY 10016 

Amount due NOT APPLICABLE 

Make check 
payable to NOT APPLICABLE 

Mail extension 
and check (if 
applicable) to NOT APPLICABLE 

Extension 
must be mailed 
on or before 

NOT APPLICABLE 

Special 
Instructions THE EXTENSION FOR FORM 990 HAS QUALIFIED FOR ELECTRONIC 

FILING. FORM 8868 EXTENDS THE DUE DATE OF THE ORGANIZATION'S 
FORM 990 RETURN UNTIL MAY 15, 2019. THE EXTENSION HAS BEEN 
TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS AND NO FURTHER ACTION IS 
REQUIRED. 

700085 
04-01-17 



Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an 
(Rev. January 2017) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709

Department of the Treasury 
| File a separate application for each return. 

Internal Revenue Service | Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at .www.irs.gov/form8868 

(e-file).Electronic filing You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the 

forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit 

Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic 
www.irs.gov/efile e-file Charities and Non-Profits.filing of this form, visit , click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on for 

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
 
All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts 

must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns. 

Enter filer's identifying number 

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or 
NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FORprint 
ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE II 

File by the 
due date for Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN) 
filing your 900 TINTON AVENUE 
return. See 
instructions. City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions. 

BRONX, NY 10456 
0 1Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) ����������������� 

Application Return Application Return 

Is For Code Is For Code 

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07 

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08 

Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09 

Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10 

Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11 

Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12 
CYNTHIA RIETSCHA 
205 EAST 42ND ST., 4TH FL - NEW YORK, NY 10017� The books are in the care of | 

Telephone No. | Fax No. |
�

� If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | �
 
� If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this 

box | � . If it is for part of the group, check this box |� and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for. 
MAY 15, 20191 I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until , to file the exempt organization return 

for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for: 

|� calendar year or 
X JUL 1, 2017 JUN 30, 2018|� tax year beginning , and ending .
�

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: � Initial return � Final return
�

� Change in accounting period 

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any 

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a $ 0. 
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and 

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b $ 0. 
c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, 

by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c $ 0. 
Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment 
instructions. 

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017) 

723841 04-01-17 

www.irs.gov/efile
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New York State Education Department 
Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
­

Board of Regents
­

2018-19 Budget & Cash Flow Template 

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates 

1 Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE 
2 Enter information into the GRAY cells 

3 
Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on 
that particular item 

4 

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at 
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate 
additional districts if necessary. 

5 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 
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New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science II
­
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019
­

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019
­
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 

Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

8,581,705 846,749 
6,315,711 2,071,600 
2,265,994 (1,224,851) 

538 83 
538 83 

OTHER 

-
-
-

FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

- -
- 731,721 
- (731,721) 

TOTAL 

9,428,454 
9,119,031 

309,423 
-

538 

PROGRAM SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER 

SUPPORT SERVICES 

FUNDRAISING 
MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate 
District of Location $15,307.00 
School District 2 (Enter Name) 
School District 3 (Enter Name) 
School District 4 (Enter Name) 
School District 5 (Enter Name) 

8,235,166 759,038 
- -
- -
- -
- -

8,235,166 759,038 

-
-
-
-
-

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

8,994,204 
-
-
-
-

8,994,204 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
Other 

Other State Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other Federal Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

- -

- -
- -
- -

8,235,166 759,038 

- 87,711 
295,801 -

8,250 -
- -

- -
- -
- -

304,051 87,711 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

42,488 -
- -

42,488 

8,581,705 846,749 

-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

-

-
-
-

8,994,204 

87,711 
295,801 

8,250 
-

-
-
-

391,762 

-
-
-
-
-

42,488 
-

42,488 

9,428,454 

EXPENSES 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management 1.00 96,181.28 24,908.10 - - 40,363 161,453 
Instructional Management 8.00 733,533.98 133,809.49 - - - 867,343 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 5.00 208,214.82 37,982.04 - - - 246,197 

http:37,982.04
http:208,214.82
http:133,809.49
http:733,533.98
http:24,908.10
http:96,181.28
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New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science II 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL 
Total Revenue 8,581,705 846,749 - - -

Total Expenses 6,315,711 2,071,600 - - 731,721 
Net Income 2,265,994 (1,224,851) - - (731,721) 

Actual Student Enrollment 538 83 
Total Paid Student Enrollment 538 83 

TOTAL 

9,428,454 
9,119,031 

309,423 
-

538 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

CFO / Director of Finance - - - - -
Operation / Business Manager 1.00 - - - 65,873 
Administrative Staff 7.00 - - - 318,476 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 22 1,037,930 196,700 424,711 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 31.00 1,748,574 318,970.55 - - -
Teachers - SPED 8.00 - 526,366 - - -
Substitute Teachers - - - - - -
Teaching Assistants - - - - - -
Specialty Teachers 10.00 537,467 98,043.48 - - -
Aides - - - - - -
Therapists & Counselors 6.00 342,004 62,387.56 - - -
Other - - - - - -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 55 2,628,045 1,005,767 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse - - - - - -
Librarian - - - - - -
Custodian - - - - - -
Security - - - - - -
Other - - - - - -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 77 3,665,975 1,202,467 424,711 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 401,424.26 131,670.14 - - 46,505.90 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 513,236.49 168,345.38 - - 59,459.60 
Retirement / Pension 256,618.25 84,172.69 - - 29,753.80 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 1,171,280 384,188 135,719 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 4,837,255 1,586,655 560,431 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 15,159.32 4,972.37 - - 1,756.32 
Legal 3,462.93 1,135.87 - - 401.21 
Management Company Fee 522,844.79 171,496.98 - - 60,575.34 
Nurse Services - - - - -
Food Service / School Lunch - - - - -
Payroll Services 16,372.04 5,370.15 - - 1,896.82 
Special Ed Services - - - - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - - - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 175,639.76 57,611.15 - - 20,349.13 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 733,479 240,587 84,979 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

65,873 
318,476 

1,659,341 

2,067,544 
526,366 

-
-

635,511 
-

404,392 
-

3,633,812 

-
-
-
-
-

5,293,153 

579,600 
741,041 
370,545 

1,691,187 

6,984,340 

21,888 
5,000 

754,917 
-
-

23,639 
-
-

253,600 
1,059,044 
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New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science II 

Board Expenses - - - - - -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 37,248.65 12,217.83 - - 4,315.52 53,782 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - - - - - -
Textbooks / Workbooks 37,248.65 12,217.83 - - 4,315.52 53,782 
Supplies & Materials other 69,314.68 22,735.73 - - 8,030.60 100,081 
Equipment / Furniture 692.59 227.17 - - 80.24 1,000 
Telephone 27,260.18 8,941.54 - - 3,158.29 39,360 
Technology 168,765.85 55,356.45 - - 19,552.74 243,675 
Student Testing & Assessment 22,349.05 7,330.65 - - 2,589.30 32,269 
Field Trips - - - - - -
Transportation (student) 31,166.36 10,222.80 - - 3,610.85 45,000 
Student Services - other 20,777.57 6,815.20 - - 2,407.23 30,000 
Office Expense 57,793.51 18,956.70 - - 6,695.79 83,446 
Staff Development 52,165.56 17,110.69 - - 6,043.76 75,320 
Staff Recruitment 14,198.01 4,657.05 - - 1,644.94 20,500 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 1,731.46 567.93 - - 200.60 2,500 
School Meals / Lunch - - - - - -
Travel (Staff) 3,199.75 1,049.54 - - 370.71 4,620 
Fundraising - - - - - -
Other 115,127.15 37,762.56 - - 13,338.31 166,228 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 659,039 216,170 76,354 951,563 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 39,881.86 13,081.55 - - 4,620.60 57,584 
Janitorial - - - - -
Building and Land Rent / Lease 4,848.10 1,590.21 - - 561.69 7,000 
Repairs & Maintenance 16,968.35 5,565.75 - - 1,965.91 24,500 
Equipment / Furniture 13,851.72 4,543.47 - - 1,604.82 20,000 
Security - - - - - -
Utilities - - - - - -

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 75,550 24,781 8,753 109,084 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 10389 3408 0 0 1204 15,000 
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES 6,315,711 2,071,600 731,721 9,119,031 

NET INCOME 2,265,994 (1,224,851) - - (731,721) 309,423 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

TOTAL 
ENROLLED 

District of Location 538 83 538 
School District 2 (Enter Name) -
School District 3 (Enter Name) -
School District 4 (Enter Name) -
School District 5 (Enter Name) -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 8,581,705 846,749 - - - 9,428,454 
Total Expenses 6,315,711 2,071,600 - - 731,721 9,119,031 

Net Income 2,265,994 (1,224,851) - - (731,721) 309,423 
Actual Student Enrollment 538 83 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment 538 83 538 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 

  

  

          
   

      
                        

 

 
 

 
  

   

  

 

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science II 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 538 83 538 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 15,951 10,202 -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 11,739 24,959 -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 8,581,705 846,749 - - - 9,428,454 
Total Expenses 6,315,711 2,071,600 - - 731,721 9,119,031 

Net Income 2,265,994 (1,224,851) - - (731,721) 309,423 
Actual Student Enrollment 538 83 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment 538 83 538 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 

        

           

         

 
  

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Changed formula in N11. Total number of enrolled students = 538 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent) 

Principal 
Assistant Principal 
Deans, Parent Coordinator 



   
   

 

   
 

    

   

 

        

           

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Changed formula in N11. Total number of enrolled students = 538 

Director of School Operations 
Business Manager, Technology Manager 
School Assistant 

Social Students, Science, Math 
Special Education 

PE, Foreign Language, Theater Arts 

School Counselor, Social Worker 



 

        

           

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Changed formula in N11. Total number of enrolled students = 538 



 

        

           

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Changed formula in N11. Total number of enrolled students = 538 
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Entry	11	Classroom	Teacher	and	Administrator
Attrition
Last	updated:	07/24/2018

Report	changes	in	teacher	and	administrator	staffing.

Instructions	for	completing	the	Classroom	Teacher	and	Administrator	Attrition	Tables
Charter	schools	must	complete	the	tables	titled	2017-2018	Classroom	Teacher	and
Administrator	Attrition	to	report	changes	in	teacher	and	administrator	staffing
during	the	2017-2018	school	year.	Please	provide	the	full	time	equivalent	(FTE)	of
staff	on	June	30,	2017;	the	FTE	for	any	departed	staff	from	July	1,	2017	through	June
30,	2018;	the	FTE	for	added	staff	from	July	1,	2017	through	June	30,	2018;	and	the
FTE	of	staff	added	in	newly	created	positions	from	July	1,	2017	through	June	30,	2018
using	the	tables	provided.

1.	Classroom	Teacher	Attrition	Table

FTE	Classroom
Teachers	on
6/30/17

FTE	Classroom
Teachers
Departed	7/1/17
–	6/30/18

FTE	Classroom
Teachers	Filling
Vacant	Positions
7/1/17	–	6/30/18

FTE	Classroom
Teachers	Added
in	New	Positions
7/1/17	-	6/30/18

FTE	of
Classroom
Teachers	on
6/3018

41 18 19 2 44

2.	Administrator	Position	Attrition	Table

FTE
Administrative
Positions	on
6/30/17

FTE
Administrators
Departed	7/1/17
–	6/30/18

FTE
Administrators
Filling	Vacant
Positions	7/1/17
–	6/30/18

FTE
Administrators
Added	in	New
Positions	7/1/17
-	6/30/18

FTE
Administrative
Positions	on
6/30/18

6 4 0 2 4
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3.	Tell	your	school's	story

Charter	schools	may	provide	additional	information	in	this	section	of	the	Annual
Report	about	their	respective	teacher	and	administrator	attrition	rates	as	some
teacher	or	administrator	departures	do	not	reflect	advancement	or	movement	within
the	charter	school	networks.	Schools	may	provide	additional	detail	to	reflect	a
teacher’s	advancement	up	the	ladder	to	a	leadership	position	within	the	network	or
an	administrator’s	movement	to	lead	a	new	network	charter	school.
	

At	the	end	of	SY	2016-2017,	we	had	fairly	high	teacher	attrition.	There	were	many	reasons	for	teacher
movement	including,	location,	career	advancement,	personal	reasons,	and	a	change	in	leadership	team.
Changes	to	the	administrative	team,	3	of	4	positions,	were	due	to	advancement	within	our	network.	The
remaining	departures	were	due	to	lack	of	fit.	There	have	been	a	multitude	of	efforts	to	retain	staff	this
past	year	including	leadership	opportunities,	professional	growth,	and	committee	work	around	staff
culture,	recognition,	and	retention.	We	are	hopeful	this	work	will	have	an	impact	on	retaining	strong	staff
members	in	future	years.

4.	Charter	schools	must	ensure	that	all	prospective	employees	receive	clearance
through	the	NYSED	Office	of	School	Personnel	Review	and	Accountability	(OSPRA)
prior	to	employment.	After	an	employee	has	been	cleared,	schools	are	required	to
maintain	proof	of	such	clearance	in	the	file	of	each	employee.	For	the	safety	of	all
students,	charter	schools	must	take	immediate	steps	to	terminate	the	employment	of
individuals	who	have	been	denied	clearance.	Once	the	employees	have	been
terminated,	the	school	must	terminate	the	request	for	clearance	in	the	TEACH
system.		
	
Have	all	employees	have	been	cleared	through	the	NYSED	TEACH	system?
	

Yes

5.	For	perspective	or	current	employees	whose	clearance	has	been	denied,	have	you
terminated	their	employment	and	removed	them	from	the	TEACH	system?

Yes

Thank	you

http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tsei/ospra/
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Entry	12	Uncertified	Teachers
Last	updated:	07/16/2018

FTE	Count	of	All	Teachers
(Certified	and	Uncertified)	as	of
6/30/18

44

FTE	Count	of	All	Certified
Teachers	as	of	6/30/18

30

Instructions	for	Reporting	Percent	of	Uncertified	Teachers
The	table	below	is	reflective	of	the	information	collected	through	the	online	portal	for
compliance	with	New	York	State	Education	Law	2854(3)(a-1)	for	teaching	staff
qualifications.	Enter	the	relevant	full	time	equivalent	(FTE)	count	of	teachers	in	each
column.	For	example,	a	school	with	20	full	time	teachers	and	5	half	time	teachers
would	have	an	FTE	count	of	22.5.	If	more	than	one	column	applies	to	a	particular
teacher,	please	select	one	column	for	the	FTE	count.	Please	do	not	include
paraprofessionals,	such	as	teacher	assistants.

FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	on	6/30/18,	and	each	uncertified	teacher	should	be
counted	only	once.

FTE	Count

1.	Total	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	(6-30-18) 14

2.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	with	at	least	three	years
of	elementary,	middle	or	secondary	classroom	teaching
experience	(6-30-18)

8

3.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	who	are	tenured	or
tenure	track	college	faculty	(6-30-18) 0

4.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	with	two	years	of	Teach
for	America	experience	(6-30-18) 0

5.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	with	exceptional
business,	professional,	artistic,	athletic,	or	military
experience	(6-30-18)

6

6.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	who	do	not	fit	into	any
of	the	prior	four	categories	(6-30-18) 0

Thank	you.
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New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science II (AMS II) 
Organization Chart SY 2017-18 

PRINCIPAL  

12th Grade AP 11th Grade AP Lower House AP Associate Director of Testing, Data, 
and Programming

Associate Director of School 
Counseling

Com Eng/Par Eng Teacher Residents

Lower House Family Engagement Resident Resident

Teachers Teachers Teachers Teachers Counselors
Science History Math Elective 11th Grade Counselor

Living Environment & Marine Biology U.S. History Geometry Coding 10th Grade Counselor

Living Environment Global 9th Grade & 
Government/Economics

Algebra 9th Grade Counselor

Living Environment U.S. History , AP U.S. History Geometry

 Earth Science Government & Economics Financial Algebra, 
PreCalculus

Social Workers

 Zoology & Living Environment  Global 9th Grade, Global Lab Algebra 11th & 12th Grade 
Social Worker

Physics Global 10th Grade AP Statistics, AP Calc, 
Algebra

9th & 10th Grade 
Social Worker

Chemistry Algebra Lab 9th Grade
Algebra Modeling, 
Geometry Modeling

Counselors

SPED Electives College Support 
Associate

SPED: Living Environment Theater
SPED: ELA 10th Grade, Global 10th 

Grade
TESOL:  Film/Media PE 

SPED: Just Words/Wilson, ELA 9th 
Grade

PE 

SPED: Global 9th Grade, US History PE/Health
Geometry, Geometry Modeling, 

SETSS
SPED: Government & Economics Administrative Assistant

SPED: Teacher Resident Dean Manager

LOTE ELA Dean Associate

Spanish II ELA 11th Grade, Pre AP English, ELA 
Repeaters

Spanish I ENL 9/10, AP Lit Dean Assistant
AP Spanish Language, Native Spanish 

II
ELA 9th Grade

Spanish II, Native Spanish II ELA 10, ELA 12 Dean Assistant
English: Genre, ELA 10th Grade 

Mandated Counselor ELA 11th Grade, ELA 12th Grade, 
ELA Repeaters

ELA 9th / 11th Grade
AP Language, Humaities

Human Capital Associate 

Upper House Family Engagement

Associate Director of Operations

School Assistant Operations Coordinator

Operations Associate School Assistant

Technology Manager



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 

 

  

School Start Date 

Wednesday, September 5th
 

 

180 Days Required by NYSED (September-June instructional days, Regents days, and PD days total 183 days) 

September – June: 

 ◦ 168 attendance days (167 instructional days) 

 ◦ 11 Regents days (including rating days)  

◦ 4 professional development days (September 4
th

, November 6
th

, January 28
th

, June 6
th

) 

◦ Last day of school is June 26
th 

 

Trimester Instructional Days 

 ◦ Trimester 1: 55 instructional days  

◦ Trimester 2: 56 instructional days 

◦ Trimester 3: 56 instructional days (note that June 26
th

 does not count toward instructional seat time)
 

 

PSAT / SAT & ACT Testing Dates 

PSAT: TBD 

SAT: TBD 

ACT: TBD 

 

Additional Assessment Windows 

Fall Performance Series Reading: TBD 

Spring Performance Series Reading: TBD 

NYSESLAT: TBD 

 

 

 

New Visions Charter High Schools 

2018-2019 School Calendar - Trimesters 



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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July 2018 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 

 

 2 

 

 

3 

 

 

4 

 

Holiday 

5 

 
 

 

6 
 
 

7 
 

8 
 

9 
 
 

10 
 

11 

 

12 
 

13 
 

14 
 

15 
 

16 17 

 
 

18 
 

19 
 

20 
 

21 
 

22 
 

23 
 

 

 

24 
 

 

25 
 
 

26 
 
 

27 
 
 

28 
 

29 
 

30 
 
 
 

31 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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August 2018 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 

 

  
 

 

1  
 

 

2  
 

 

3  
 

 

4  

 

5  
 

6  
 

New Teacher Report 

Date: ALL SCHOOLS 

 

New School Staff 

Onboarding 

7  
 

New School Staff 

Onboarding 

8  
 

New School Staff 

Onboarding 

9  
 

 

10  
 

 

11  
 

12  
 

13  
 

 

14  
 

 

15  
 

 

16  
 

August Regents Exams 

 

Returning Teacher 

Report Date: ALL 

SCHOOLS 

17  
 

August Regents Exams 

 

18  
 

19  
 

20  
 

 

21  
 

 

22  
 

 
 

 

23  

 
 

 

 

24  

 

 
 

25  
 

26 27 
 

 

28 29 30 31 1 



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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September 2018 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

2 3 
 

Labor Day – No School  

 

4 
 

No School for Students 
 

Professional 

Development Day  

5 
 

First Day of School 
 

 

1 

6 
 

 
 

 

2 

7 
 
 

 
 

3 

8 
 

9 
 

10 
 

Rosh Hashanah – No 

School 

 

11 
 

Rosh Hashanah – No 

School 

 

12 

 

 

 

 
4 

13 
 

 
  

 

 

5 

14 
 

 
 
 

 
 

6 

15 
 

16 
 

17 
 
 

 
 

7 

18 
 

 

 

 

8 

19 

 
Yom Kippur – No School 

 

 

20 

 
 
 

 

9 

21 
 
 

 

 

10 

22 
 

23 
 

24 
 
 
 

 
 

11 

25 
 

 

 
 
 

12 

26 
 

 
 
 

 

13 

27 

 
 

 

 

14 

28 

 
 

 

 

15 

29 
 

30 
 

      



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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October 2018 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 

 

1  

 

 
 
 

16 

2 

 
 
 

17 

3 

 

BEDS Day 

 

 

18 

4 

 
 

 
 

19 

5 
 

 
 
 

 

20 

6 
 

7 
 

8 
 

Columbus Day – No 

School 

9 
 

 
 

 
 

21 

10 

 

 

 

 

22 

11 
 
 
 

 

 

23 

12 
 
 
 
 
 

24 

13 
 

14 
 

15 
 

 

 

 

 

25 

16 
 
 

 

 

 

26 

17 
 

Progress Reports (T1) 
 

 

 

27 

18 

 
 

 
 

 

28 

19 
 

 
 
 
 

29 

20 
 
 

21 
 
 

22 
 

 

 

 

 

30 

23 
 

 
 
 
 

31 

24 

 
 
 

 
 
 

32 

25 

 
 
 
 
 
 

33 

26 

 
 
 
 
 
 

34 

27 
 

28 
 

29 
 
 
 
 
 

35 

30 

 

 

 

 

36 

31 

 

 

 

 

37 

   



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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November 2018 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

   
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

1 
 
 

 
 

 

38 

2 
 

 
 
 

 

39 

3 
 

4 
 

5 
 

 

 

 

40 

6 
 

Election Day – No 

School for Students 
 

Professional 

Development Day 

7 
 

 

 

 

41 

8 
 

 
 

 
 

42 

9 
 

 

 

 

43 

10 
 

11 
 

12 
 

Veteran’s Day – No 

School 

 

 

13 
 

 
 
 
 

44 

14 
 
 

 
 
 

45 

15 
 
 
 
 

 
46 

16 
 

 
 
 

  

47 

17 
 

18 
 

19 
 
 

 

 

48 

20 
 

 

 

 

49 

21 

 

 
 

 

50 

22 
 

Thanksgiving – No 

School 

23 
 

Thanksgiving – No 

School 

24 
 

25 26 

 

 

 

 

51 

27 

 

 

 

 

52 

28 

 

 

 

 

53 

29 

 

 

 

 

54 

30 
 

End of Trimester #1 

 

 

55 

1 



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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December 2018 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 2 

 

 

3 

 

Beginning of Trimester 

#2 

 
1 

4 

 

 

 

 

2 

5 

 

 

 

 

3 

6 

 

 

 

 

4 

7 

 
 
 

 
5 

8 
 

9 10 
 

 

 

 

 

6 

11 
 

 

 

 

 

7 

12 
 

 

 
 

 

8 

13 
 

 

 

 
 

9 

14 
 

 
 
 
 

10 

15 
 

16 
 

17 

 
 
 
 
 

11 

18 

 
 
 
 
 

12 

19 

 

 

 

 

13 

20 
 
 

 
 
 

14 

21 
 

Report Cards (T1) 
 
 
 

15 

22 
 

23 
 

24 

 

Winter Break 

No School 
 

 

25 
 

Winter Break 

No School 

26 
 

Winter Break 

No School 

27 
 

Winter Break 

No School 

28 
 

Winter Break 

No School 

29 
 

30 
 

31 
 

Winter Break 

No School 

     



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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January 2019 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

  1 
 

Winter Break 

No School 

2 

 

 

16 

 3 

 
 

 

 

17 

4 

 
 

 

 

18 

5 
 

6 
 

7 
 
 
 
 

19 

8 

 
 

 
20 

9 

 
 
 
 

21 

10 

 
 

 
22 

11 

 
 
 
 

23 

12 
 

13 
 

14 

 

 

 
 

24 

15 

 
 

 

 

25 

16 
 

Progress Reports (T2) 

 
 

26 

17 
 

 

 

 
27 

18 
 

 
 

 
28 

19 
 

20 
 

21 
 

Martin Luther King Jr. 

Day – No School  

 

22 

 

Regents - TBD 

 
 

23 

 

Regents - TBD 

 

 

24 

 

Regents - TBD 

 

25 

 

Regents Rating Day 

 
 

26 
 

27 
 

28 
 

No School for Students 
 

Regents Scoring (if 

needed) 
 

Professional 

Development Day 

29 
 

 
 
 
 

29 

30 
 

 

 

 

 

30 

31 

 

 

 

 

 

31 

  



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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February 2019 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

  

 
 

 
 
 

 

1 

 
 

 

 

32 

2 
 

3 
 

4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

33 

5 
 

Lunar New Year – No 

School 
 

6 
 

 
 

 
 

 

34 

7 
 
 
 
 
 

 

35 

8 
 
 
 
 
 

 

36 

9 
 

10 
 

11 
 

 

 

 

 

37 

12 
 
 
 
 
 
 

38 

13 
 

 

 

 

 

39 

14 
 

 

 

 

 

40 

15 

 
 

 
 

 

41 

16 
 

17 
 

18 
 

President’s Day – No 

School 

19 

 

Mid-Winter Break – No 

School 

20 
 

Mid-Winter Break – No 

School 
 

 

21 
 

Mid-Winter Break – No 

School  

 

22 
 

Mid-Winter Break – No 

School 
 

23 
 

  
 

24 25 
 

 

 

 

42 

26 
 

 

 

 

43 

27 

 

 

 

 

44 

28 
 

 

 

 

45 

  



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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March 2019 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

   
 
 
 
 

 

1 
 

 
 

 

46 

2 
 

3 
 

4 

 

 

 
47 

5 

 

 

 

48 

6 

 
 

 

49 

7 

 

 

 

50 

8 

 

 

 

51 

9 
 
 

10 
 

11 
 

 

 

 

 
52 

12 
 
 

 

 
 

53 

13 
 
 

 

 

 

54 

14 
 

 

 

 

 

55 

15 
 

End of Trimester #2 

 

 

 

56 

16 
 

17 
 

18 

 

Beginning of Trimester 

#3 

 

 

1 

19 

 

 

 

 

 

2 

20 
 

 

 

 

 

3 

21 

 

 

 

 
 

4 

22 

 

 

 

 

 

5 

23 
 

24 25 
 

 

 

 

6 

26 
 

 
 

 

7 

27 
 

Report Cards (T2) 

 
 

8 

28 
 

 

 

 

9 

29 
 

 

 

 

10 

30 



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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April 2019 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

31 

 

1 

 

 

 

 

11 

2 
 

 

 

 

12 

3 

 

 

 

 

13 

4 

 

 

 

 

14 

5 
 

 

 

 

15 

6 
 
 

7 
 

8 
 

 

 

 

 

16 

9 
 
 
 
 
 

17 

10 

 

 

 

 

18 

11 
 

 

 

 

19 

12 
 

 

 

 

20 

13 

 

14 
 

15 
 
 
 
 
 
 

21 

16 
 
 
 
 
 
 

22 

17 
 

 

Progress Reports (T3) 

 

 

23 

18 
 

 

 

 

 

24 

19 
 

 

Spring Break – No 

School 

 

20 
 
 

21 
 

22 

 
Spring Break – No 

School 

 

23 

 
Spring Break – No 

School 

 

24 

 
Spring Break – No 

School 

 

25 
 

Spring Break – No 

School 

 

26 
 

Spring Break – No 

School 

27 
 

28 29 

 

 

 

25 

30 

 

 

 

26 

    



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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May 2019 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1  

 
 

 

 

 

27 

2  

 
 

 

 

 

 

28 

3 

 
 
 

 

 

 

29 

4  
 

5  
 

6  
 
 
 

 
 

30 

7  
 
 
 
 

 

31 

8  
 
 
 

 
 

32 

9  
 
 
 
 

 

33 

10 
 

 
 
 
 

34 

11  
 

12  
 

13  
 

 

 

 

 

35 

14  
 

 
 
 

 

36 

15  
 
 

 

 

 

37 

16 
 

 

 

 

 

38 

17  
 
 
 

 

 

39 

18  
 

19  
 

20  

 
 

 
40 

21  
 

 

 
 

41 

22  
 
 
 

 

42 

23  
 

 
 

 

43 

24  
 
 
 

 

44 

25  
 

26 27 

 

Memorial Day – No 

School 

28 

 

 

 

45 

29 

 

 

 

46 

30 

 

 

 

47 

31 

 

 

 

48 

1 



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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June 2019 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

2 3 

 

Regents - TBD 

 

4 
 

Eid al-Fitr – No School 

 

 

5 

 

 

 

 

49 

6 
 

No School for Students 

 

Professional 

Development Day 

7 
 

 
 

 
 

50 

8 
 

9 
 

10 

 
 

 
 

51 

11 
 

 

 

 

 
52 

12 

 
 

 

 

53 

13 

 
 

 

 

54 

14 

 
 

 

 

55 

15 
 

16 
 

17 
 

 

 

 

56 

18 
 

Regents - TBD 

 

 

 

19 
 

Regents - TBD 

20 
 

Regents - TBD 

21 
 

Regents - TBD 

22 
 

23 

 

24 

 

Regents - TBD  

 

25 
 

Regents - TBD 

 

 
 

26 
 

Regents Rating Day 
 

Last Day of School for 

Students 

 

Report Cards (T3) 

57 

27 
 

 

28 
 

Last Day of School for 

Teachers 

29 

30 
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